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' AAPPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPLICATION) =

',“AE‘PI.;‘IC,ANT: \J \j 0 Q(U/\l(/ L o ~ FILE #M SR

RESIDENTIAL:  ($50.00 ) = ; COMMERCIAL: $150.00

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE . . . . . . . v o« « « .« . $. 5009 \0‘X

’*“ ‘ *.“ *  *‘ ' o ‘%\O/H

*

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES . . . « « . « « . . $.250. 80
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DISBURSEMENTS -
STENOGRAPHER CHARGES :

PRELIMINARY MEETING - PER PAGE. /77/‘7/4$"7 $ 2.50
2ND PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE .'! $ ‘
3RD PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE . . R

#/*}PU,BLIC HEARING - PER PAGE '7,0«:9@! cee . $_31, sQ

 ATTORNEY'S FEES:

PRELIM. MEETING !f HRS. .
2ND= PRELIM:- 57y, +f  HRS. .

. $
. e e e . .8
WMP# 28 HRS. v v v v v o e o 8
FORMAL DECISION 4,8 HRS. . . . . . ‘ $

TOTAL HRS. 2J) @ $ L850« PER HR. $_Zew. —
TOTAL . . . . - - $ Mla'a

MISC. CHARGES:
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA DISK#8-053085.FD)

In the Matter of the Application of DECISION GRANTING
AREA VARIANCES
JEFFREY STENT,

WHEREAS, JEFFREY STENT, 15 Melrose Avenue, New Windsor, New
York 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of
Appeals for an 11 ft. 6 in. front yard and 9 ft. 6 in. rear yard
variance in order to obtain a certificate of compliance for an
existing pool, deck and shed on his property located at the
above address in an R-4 zone; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 13th day of
April, 1992 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall,
New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, applicant, JEFFREY STENT, appeared in behalf of
himself and spoke in support of the application; and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators present at the public
hearing; and

WHEREAS, the application was unopposed; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following findings in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The
Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence shows that applicant is seeking permission
to vary the provisions of the bulk regulations pertaining to
front and rear yard in order to obtain a certificate of:
compliance for an existing pool, deck and shed at his residence
in an R-4 zone. ’

3. The evidence presented by applicant substantiated the
fact that a variance for less than the allowable front and rear
yard would be required in order to allow the existing structures
which otherwise would conform to the bulk regulations in the R-4
zone. ' '

4. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that
the parcel is on a corner lot and falls into the category of
having two front yards required pursuant to the requirements of
the Zoning Local Law, Section 48-14B(2). Applicant fails to
meet the requirements of Section 48-21G(1l) which provides that a
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pool shall not be located in any required front yard and shall
not be closer than 10 ft. to any property line. In addition,
applicant also fails to meet the requirements of Section
48-14A(1)(b) which provides that accessory buildings (which
include the applicant's pool, deck and shed) shall be set back
10 £ft. from any lot line. Finally, applicant also fails to meet
the requirements of Section 48-14A(4) which provides that no
accessory building shall project mearer to the street on which
the principal building fronts than such principal building.

5. The evidence presented by applicant indicated that at
the time of the construction of the pool, deck and shed,
applicant was ignorant of the fact that a building permit was
‘necessary. Applicant commenced construction in the only
practical location for the structures because if applicant were
to add the structures in any other location, the rear windows of
his residence would be blocked off and applicant would not be
able to get out of the rear of the residential dwelling.

6. The evidence further presented by the applicant
indicated that the applicant's lot is relatively small, being
only 60 ft. by 150 ft. 1In addition, the fact that it is a
corner lot requires that it meet the bulk requirements for two
front yards. The house itself is set back only 12 ft. from the
street line on one front yard. Consequently, the available vard
space for accessory buildings, such as applicant's pool, deck
and shed, is very limited. It appears that a variance would be
required in order to locate the pool, deck and shed within any
available vard space on this lot. The applicant indicated that
many of his neighbors have located pools, decks and sheds on
similar small lots.

7. The evidence presented on behalf of the applicant also
indicated that he would suffer significant economic injury from
the strict application of the bulk regulations to his lot
because an addition which complies with the bulk regulations
could not be constructed in the front, rear or side yards at all
because the size of the parcel and the location of the house
thereon makes this prohibitive.

8. Applicant stated that in 1987 he began construction and
thought he had 14 ft. from the residential dwelling to the road.
He proceeded with his construction within a fence which was
constructed in 1979 but later found out that he only had 12 ft.
Applicant stated that in order to have the structures fall
within the bulk regulations in the R-4 zone, he would have to
dismantle all of the structures and by so doing this he would
suffer economically in the sum of approximately $5,000.

9. It further appeared from the evidence presented by the
applicant that he has done what he can to minimize his variance
requests, although the bulk variances sought are substantial. .
Initially the deck and shed were located in such a way that they
encroached on the public street and a neighboring property. The
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'appllcant has agreed to relocate the shed and cut down a portion
‘of the deck so that each now wxll be located 6 lnches inside his

property lines.

10. It is the findlng of this Board that the applicant has
made a sufficient showing of practical difficulty, entltllng him
to the requested area variances. :

11. The requested variances are not substantial in relation

-~ to the bulk regulations, but this Board has considered the

variances requested in the light of the facts that the property
is of a small size and is a corner lot which has two required
front yards, and that the house itself is located only 12 ft.
from the street line in one front yard. Consequently the
variances requested have been considered in the light of
conditions on the lot and in the neighborhood, in determlnlng
how substantial a varlance is reasonable under the
c1rcumstances. :

12. The requested variance will not result in substantial
detriment to adjoining propertles nor change the character of

.the neighborhood.

Z 13. The\requested'variance will produce no effect on the
population density or governmental facilities.

14. There is no other feasible method available to
applicant which can produce the necessary results other than the
variance procedure.

15. The interests of justice would be served by allowing
the granting of the requested variances.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ‘

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of
New Windsor GRANT an 11 ft. 6 in. front vard and 9 ft. 6 in.
rear yard variances to allow an existing pool, deck and shed to
remain on the above parcel in accordance with plans filed with
the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing.

BE IT FURTHER,

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the .Zoning Board of Appeals
of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to
the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and applicant.

Dated: June 8, 1992.
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- 555 UNION'AVENUE, .=~ o
'NEW WINDSOR, NEW. YORK 12553

(914)563 4630

_ Date: ’Juhe'éé, 1992
FAX: 914 1-563- 4693

Mr. Jeffrey Stent
.15 Melrose Avenue =
- New’ Wlndsor, N. Y. 12553

RE. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - APPLICATION # 9] 25 -
Dear ZBA Appllcant- o ‘ ' :

' After computatlon of the consultlng fees that were posted with
your application before the Zonlng Board of Appeals, the Board
found the follow1ng. : . L :

lll Additional- fees are due and ow1ng in the. amount of

(J' -$113.00 .. (A copy of the computatlon llst is attached)
. 3_ L‘Ref&ad—duelto overpayment of consultatlon fees.
4k Check ‘in: the’ amount of ¥ ees—enclnsgif
ofzilar » | -

 I1f there 1s a balance due, a copy of your formal dec151on w1ll
_not be sent to you untll thlS amount is pald. : .

Please forward a check in the above amount and I w1ll be happy to
furnlsh an- executed copy of. the formal dec1s1on.‘.

Very truly yours

) PATRICIA A. BARNHART Secretary
ZOnlng Board of Appeals

/pab L :
cc: Building Inspector Babcock
Attachment ' _

(ZBA,DISK#7—031292,FEE)
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C April 13, 1992 S | - 16
PUBLIC HEARING ‘ o o |

MR. FENWICK: This is request for 11 ft. 6 in. front
'yard and 9 ft. 6 in. rear yard variances to allow
fe21st1ng pool, deck and shet at 15 Melrose Avenue in an
‘R-4 ‘Zone. (13-10-1) .

Mr. Jeffrey Stent came before the Board

"~ MR. FENWICK.‘ Everything you went through before

explaining why thlngs are where they are you’re going
to have to do it again for the record. Do we have

“everythlng we requested’

’MR.,LUCIA: The one,lssue that was open was

developmental coverage, you can speak to that. The
area of the lot that’s covered by-- '

MR. STENT: Other than grass, it’s 28 percent. Well
I'm just asking for a variance for a pool, a deck and a
shed. All right, I don’t have enough side yard and
front yard ‘and I want to build basically very close to
the line. That’s pretty much it as far as the area.
You were talking it’s 28 percent I had the surveyor

‘check that out and you need 30.

'MR. LUCIA: 30 percent is allowed.

MR. FENWICK: Have you corrected the problem with the
deck. ‘ -

MR. STENT: No, not until I get the approval here.

MR. LUCIA. So what you’re saylng is that you w1ll

~shave the deck’

MR. STENT: I’m going to be six inches inside my line
after this. R :

MR. LUCIA: Both the front yard and rear yard

MR. STENT: "And also the fence I'm moving.

MR. LUCIA: Just for the record so the . board

understands that the front yard Mr. Stent has two front'

_yards, required is 12 feet and he proposes six 1nches, -

he’s 1ook1ng for a varlance of 11 feet 6 lnches and
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: "that’s generated by pool and deck and rear yard

' 'requlred to have ten feet, he 1s g01ng to have 6 inches
’generatlng a2 need for a variance:- of 9 feet 6 inches and
‘rear yard variances’ that involves a variance from a

" number of other sections of the zoning law. First is

- °48-21G1 which provides there should be no pool in the
*front or the side yard and that it should be no closer
~than ten feet to ghe property line. ,Proposal is in '
violation of both of those. Also 48-14A1B which

. ‘provides that no accessory bulldlng should be closer

. than ten feet to the property line. And 48-14A4

" provides that accessory building should not be closer

to the street than the principal building, so all of

fthose really are entailed in what appears to be just a

front and a rear yard variance request.

MR. FENWICK: Mr. stent, did you get photos for us.

'MR. ‘STENT: No, I. didn’t.

MR. NUGENT: I think that should be noted that that’s a

corner lot.

MR.,LUCIA: It’s a corner lot, that’s correct. Did you

provide a copy of your deed and title policy?

"MR. STENT: Did I give that to you, Pat?

MR. TORLEY: Does Clancy Avenue have a greater than 50
foot right-of-way?

MR. STENT: T didn’t think Clancy Avenue--
MR. FENWICK: I don’t think it’s 50 foot wide.

MR. TORLEY: My question is referring to Section -

- 48-14C4 front yards and narrow streets.

MR. LUCIA: There isn’t any Section 48-14C that’s
involved. ‘ :

MR. TORLEY: Front yard setbacks from the center line
of the. street : ‘

MR. LUCIA: 'I thlnk we dlscussed that

 MR. FENWICK: Why does the deck the pool and the shed
‘have to be where they are’
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MR. STENT: Well, I wouldn’t be able to get out of the

. back. of my house if I put them anyplace else. 1I’d be
_ blocking cff the rear windows, create a real hardship
"to move it basically couldn’t have.it.,

MS. BARNHART: Your able: to get, you’d be able to get
out of. the rear part of your house?

" MR. STENT: Right, if I put the shed anyplace, I’d need
~a variance anyplace in the yard I’d need variances.

'MR. TORLEY: There’s a section of the code talking

about narrow streets and how the front yvard would be
measured from there.

MR. "STENT: You’d have to move the houses.then‘on the

whole block.‘

MR. FENWICK: Do you in fact know that you dropped off
the title policy or the deeds?

'MR. STENT: I’m not positive.

MS. BARNHART: He wouldn’t or else they would have been
in here. I would have checked them on the front cover.

"MR. TORLEY: And the bnly‘way you can get a vehicle in

and out of your house is on the otheruside?

MR. STENT: No, the house is sitting this way facing
Melrose, this is Clancy, we have got a driveway here.
Right now, we have a fence, we park our cars here.

MR. TORLEY: Why can’t this be moved that way?

MR. STENT: We have like a three foot retaining wall
here between the house and all this right here. We got
a door going out to the back here. So if I move this
anyplace you know we have windows here, you wouldn’t be
able to do nothing with it.

MR. LUCIA: Mr. Stent, if you dould; I think the board

~would like to hear something‘on how this problem causes

you significant economic injury.

MR. STENT: What happened in 1987, I put all this in
and I thought I had 14 feet from my house -to the road
so to the end of my line, I only had 12. I put a fence
up, a fence was up there since 1979, 14. feet from the
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‘S0 when we put the pool and stuff in, we put it
inside the fence of course not thinking that you needed
a variance for four foot swimming pool and the rest is’
,fba51cally history. 1In ’87, I applied for permits and
then somehow I didn’t realize I had to come back and go
. through this cause I didn’t follow- -up on 1t then I

‘remorgaged my house and here I am.

MR. LUCIA: Are there structures located anywhere else
on the lot? : '
'MR. STENT: No.
MR. LﬁCIA; How would that effect you economically, why
would that hurt you economically?
MR. STENT: The

$5,000 I have tied up in this whole
operation would be, that’s what it would cost me.
MR. LUCIA:

To dismantle everything?
MR. STENT:

MR. LUCIA:

I’d have to dismantle‘and rebuild.
, that would

YES

Could you rebulld it in a conforming manner
not require a variance?
MR. STENT: No,

not unless I get another house.
MR. LUCIA:

Because the lot size is too small?
MR. STENT: Lot is too small
MR. LUCIA: Do a significant number of your neighbors
have decks and pools.

MR. STENT: VYes.

MR. LUCIA: And sheds?
‘MR.VSTEﬁT: Yes.

MR,'LUCiA: Are their lot si:zes signifioantly different
than yours?

MR. STENT:

No. \

o MR. FENWICK: I’d like to just address one of the

& - things we do not have a title pollcy, we do not have a’
i deed. :
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'MR. LUCIA: And we don’t have any photographs.

MR. TORLEY: At the last preliminary meeting, I thought

. we agreed that you were going to remove the shed, is

that what I recall?

MR. NUGENT: Move it not remove it.

MR. STENT: Move the deck is where the problem is, the
shed isn’t permanent, the shed can be dragged anyplace

in the yard.

MR. TORLEY: If you can move the shed, bring it into
compliance.

MR. STENT: ' No, I would be in the, I’d have to put it,
well if you look at the map there.

MR. TORLEY: What are you going to do with the shed?
MR. STENT: Leave it where it is.
MR. NUGENT: Move it 6 inches like the deck.

MR. TANNER: There’s no place you can move it that’s
ten feet from the property line.

MR. STENT: I’d need a variance wherever I put it in
my back yard, it’s a portable shed, one of these.

MR. FENWICK: Three things that we requested.

MR. FENWICK: We don’t have the title policy. We do
not have the deed. We do not have pictures. These are
all three things that we asked for. I don’t have a
problem but these are things that we ask of every

" applicant that comes here. We should have them for the

formal decision we can take a vote tonight.

MR. LUCIA: I do need to ask you a guestion. I presume
your property is effected by covenants and restrictions
as most titles are and one of the reasons that we ask
for deed and title policy so this board before they act
on the variance knows what those covenants and
restrictions or are and if they would prevent the
request that you are seeking from this board. So I am
going to ask you of your on knowledge are there any
covenants and restrictions on your property which would
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prevent this board from grantlng you the relief you’re

~ seeking?

TN

MR. STENT: Nope.

‘MR; LUCIA: We still need a copy of the deed and title

policy and photographs before this board will adopt a
formal decision.

MR. STENT: Can I drop that off this week?
MR. LUCIA: Yes to Pat please.

MR. STENT: You want some pictures?

"MR. LUCIA: Basically showing the pool, deck and shed

so the board has a record in the file of exactly what

it is you’re voting on.

MR. FENWICK: I’m familiar with your property but if
~you were to show this to somebody that’s not familiar
with the property be able to say this is the neighbors’

yard, this is the street so that you can actually see
what’s going on with your property. Maybe if you step
out in the middle of the corner and shoot in the middle
of the street, you’d probably get a pretty good look.
We can entertain a motion right now based on
information that we have.

'MR. NUGENT: 1’11 make that motion.

MR. TANNER: I’11 second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. TORLEY AYE
MR. TANNER AYE
MR. NUGENT AYE
MR. FENWICK AYE

MR. FENWICK: As of right now, what has to be done is

" there has to be a formal decision that’s something

similar to this which will actual write a law for your
property. We’re not going to proceed until we have the
information that we asked for from you and I'm going to
request that we not get one written until the next
meeting so we can see this information.

MR. LUCIZ: That’s fine.
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Amerlcan T|tle Insurance Company
‘ ‘ - NWD- 489-A
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o pohcy msurmg S Unlted Sav1ngs Assoc1at10n of the Southwest FSB,
B SRS (Name of party to be msured)f ) andlor lts ass:l.gn.: £

Applicatiorn .of _ ' Financial Access Corp.
ST (Name of attorney or ﬁrm applymg for msurance)

"~ AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY cemﬂes that: the txtle to the premxses descnbed in Schedule A, subject to the

~ 1. encumbrances and defects ‘nioted in-Schedule B, is insurable at this date.on a valid conveyance, lease or mortgage by.

~Jeffrey A. Stent and Jennie S. Stent
who acqmred title by decd from Jennie M. Perri '
11/8/79 :

da and recorded 11/8/79 "in Liber__ 2148 at page 550

SCHEDULE A
"All that certain tract of land lymg and bemg inthe - 'I.‘own R of New Wlndsor,
County of . L Orange o State of New York bemg more partlcularly descnbed as follows

i
ot

¥
R

- See Schedu;e; "A" Attached.
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1. Taxes, Water Rents, Assessments and other Municipal _Cliarges

See. Tax Search‘Attaohed.‘”

Proof must be furmshed that premxses do not lie in an mcorporated vnllage or that all vnllage taxes have been pald. Otherw1sc s
the polxcy will except any and all vxllage taxes, assessments and water rates and sales thereof o

. .Mortgages and Assrgnments thcreof
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L Pohcy Writing Agent for '

EEA S Amerlcan Title Insurance Company
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'PRELIM!NARY CERTIFICATE ~ ©  TITLE NoBD 33-7655.(4)
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owners $” '
for lessee’s - $
mortgagee’s - $_94,100.00
',g,f policy insuring _ " United Savings Association of the Southwest FSB,
g o'l . (Name of party to be insured) . and/or its assilgns .

vamkmmnof Financial Access Corp.
: ~ -~ (Name of attorney or firm applying for insurance) -

.AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY certifies that the title to the premises described in Schedule A, subject to the

- encumbrances and defccts ‘noted in Schedule B, is insurable at this date .on a valid conveyance, lease or mortgage by.
Jeffrey A. Stent and Jennie S. Stent
who ncquxred tltle b_;' deed from _Jennie M. Perri

dr' o and recorded ' 11/ 8779 in Liber. 2148  at page 550
'“SCHEDULE A
" All that certain tract of land lying and being in the " Town j" e ' of New Wlndsor '
County of . ' Orange . , State of New York, bemg more partxcularly described as follows
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.
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- See Schedule | "A" Attached.
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1. Taxes, Water Rents, Assessments and other Municipal Charges

SCHEDULE B

13

See Tax Search Attached.‘

Proof must be furnished that premises do not lie in an mcorporated village or that all village taxes have been pald Otherwise
the polxcy will except any and all vxllage taxes, assessments and water rates and sales thereof ”

+

2. Mortgages and Assignments thereof

Mortgagor: Jeffréy A. Stent ‘ C Mortgagee Walden Federal Sav1ngs & Loan
: Jennie. S. Stent | - . - Association

Amount: $ 20,000.00 Dated: 11/8/79 ' Reco;qw;11/8/79 Liber 1785 pageA v506‘

Mtgor: Jeffrey A. Stent - - © Mtgee:. "M‘ari\ne Midland Bank, N.A.

Jennie S. Stent R o
Am't.: $36,000.00 Dated: 3/31/86 = Rec.: 4/4/86 ' Liber 2234 page 157
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3. Zoning Restrictions or Ordinances Impesed by any quernmental-Body;
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SCHEDULE B (continued)

i

4. Restrictive Covenants, Easements, Agreements, and Consents, Including Set-Back Established by Filed or Recorded Map.

5. Survey to come.

6. Judgments, Bankruptcies, Corporate Franchise Taxes and other State or Federal Liens. (set forth under section 7, if any.)

7. Other Encumbrances or Defects‘

How Disposed of

‘A. The Company does not insure that the buildings or other erections upon the premnses herein, or their .
use, comply with Federal, State and Municipal Laws, regulations and ordinances.

B. No title to personal property will be insured nor has any search for chattel mortgages been made.

C. Nottitle is insured to any land lying in any street, road or avenue crossing or abutting the herein described
premises; but, unless hereinafter excepted, the rights of access to and egress from said premises is insured.

D. Deeds and mortgages must contain the covenant required by the Lien Law as amended by laws of
1942 and such covenant must be absolute and not conditional. The covenant is not required in deeds from referees
or other persons appointed by a court for the sole purpose of selling property.

E. The identity of parties at the closing of this title should be established to the satisfaction of the closmg
attorney acting for this Company. -

F. When the transaction is an assignment of a mortgage or other lien, an estoppel certificate executed
by the owner of the fee and by the holders of all 'subsequent encumbrances must be obtained. When
transaction is a mortgage, the amount actually advanced should be reported to the Company.

G. Rights of present tenants, lessees or parties in possession. 4

H. Rights, if any, in favor of any electric light or telephone company to maintain guy wires extendiiz
from said premises to poles located on the roads on which said premises abut, but policy will insure, however,
that there are no such agreements of record in connection therewith, except as may be shown herein,

I. Underground encroachments and easements, if any, including pipes and drains, and such rights as may
exist for entry upon said premises to maintain, and repair the same, but policy will insure, however, that there
are no such agreements of record, in connection therewith, except as may. be shown herein.

"J. The exact acreage of the premises herein will not be insured. :

- K.. Riparian rights, if any, in favor of the premises herein are not insured.

L. Rights of others to drain through creeks or streams, if any, whxch cross premxses and the natural flow
thereof will be excepted. Ch

¥

M. No personal inspection of the premxses has been made. Polxey wnll except ‘“‘Any state of facts which
a personal inspection of the premxses herein described would dlsclose

N. Loss or damage by reason of non-compliance with the Federal ““Truth In Lending Act.”

0. Mortgages ‘shown herein to be considered or disposed of.
P. Certificate of Occupancy, if any, to come.

Q. Violation Search, to come. o =

R. Street Report, to come.

NOTE: New York State Real Property Transfer Report for the State Board of Equahzanon and Assessment
must accompany each deed for recording. :

" The undersxgned certifies to AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY that in his (1ts) oplmon this Preliminary .

examination of an abstract prepared by HARDENBURGH ABSTRACT COMPANY covering a period of at least sixty years (or .

L from the date of certificate of prior Insurance No. ——__)ofall public records affecting title to said real estate: that so far



LA
5. Survéy to come.

‘ 6 Judgments, Bankruptctes, Corporate Franchxse Taxes and other State or Federal Liens. (set forth under section 7, if any.)
/

How Disposed of

" 7. Other Encumbrances or Defects:

'A. The Company does not insure that the buildings or other erections upon the premlses herein, or their .
use, comply with Federal, State and Municipal Laws, regulations and ordinances.

B. No title to personal property will be insured nor has any search for chattel mortgages been made.

C. Notitle is insured to any land lying in any street, road or avenue crossing or abutting the herein described
premises; but, unless hereinafter excepted, the rights of access to and egress from said premises is insured.

D. Deeds and mortgages must contain the covenant required by the Lien Law as amended by laws of
1942 and such covenant must be absolute and not conditional. The covenant is not required in deeds from referees
or other persons appointed by a court for the sole purpose of selling property. :

E. ‘The identity of parties at the closing of this title should be estabhshed to the satisfaction of the closmg
attorngy acting for this Company.

F. When the transaction is an assignment of a mortgage or other lien, an estoppel certificate executed
by the owner of the fee and by the holders of all subsequent encumbrances must be obtained. When
transaction is a mortgage, the amount actually advanced should be reported to the Company.

G. Rights of present tenants, lessees or parties in possession.

H. nghts if any, in favor of any electric light or telephone company to maintain guy wires extendmu"
from said premises to poles located on the roads on which said premises abut, but policy will insure, however,
that there are no such agreements of record in connection therewith, except as may be shown herein.

I.  Underground encroachments and easements, if any, including pipes and drains, and such rights as may
exist for entry upon said premises to maintain, and repair the same, but policy will insure, however, that there
are no such agreements of record, in connection therewith, except as may be shown herein.

"J. The exact acreage of the premises herein will not be insured.

- K.. Riparian rights, if any, in favor of the premises herein are not insured.

L. Rights of others to drain through creeks or streams, 1f any, whlch cross premlses and the natural flow
thereof will be excepted.

M. No personal inspection of the premlses has been made. Pohcy w1ll except “Any state of facts which
a personal inspection of the premxses herein described would disclose.’

N. Loss or damage by reason of non-compliance with the Federal *“Truth In Lendmg Act.”

O. Mortgages ‘shown herein to be considered or disposed of.
P. Certificate of Occupancy, if any, to come.

Q. Violation Search, to come.

R. Street Report, to come,

NOTE: New York State Real Property Transfer Report for the State Board of Equallzatlon and Assessment
must accompany each deed for recording. :

" The undersngned certifies to AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY that in his (its) opinion this Preliminary
Certificate correctly reflects the status of the title to the property described in Schedule A, such opinion being based upon an
examination of an abstract prepared by HARDENBURGH ABSTRACT COMPANY covering a period of at least sixty years (or
from the date of certificate of prior Insurance No. ___. ) of all public records affecting title to said real estate; that so far
as is known to him (it) there is no dispute among attorneys of the local bar as to the validity of said title, nor has any question been
raised or adverse claim asserted with respect thereto; and that the title is not dependent upon a sale for delinquent taxes or assessments.

This title is certified down to the_1sSt __ day of. May ' 19_91 at, ___o’clock M

1]

_ Hardenburgh Abstract Company = /vh
by James V. Rinaldi

NAME OF PARTY TO BE INSURED: Unlted Sav1ngs Association of the Southwest FSB

and/or its assigns

AMERICAN TlTLE INSURANCE COMPANY insures, subject to the matters shown in Schedule B, against loss or damage in the
amounts set forth which its insured may sustain by, the failure of this Preliminary Certificate to reflect correctly the record title to
the property described as of the above date and hour; such insurance to be null and void unless its title policy is issued within nine
(9) months from date and the premjum thereon paid. Upon the issuance of said policy, this Certificate shall be of no further force
and effect and no liability for loss or damage will be assumed by the Company other than that arising under said policy.

Executed this

day of. : 19

AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

By



 ,August 16h 1909,vmade by A L Lllol Cl\l] Enginecr, - and fjled in

" Northerly alonv the VUest line of Claucy Avenue 100 fcet, more or less,

"'to the point or place of bcglnnln[;,."t

* SCHEDULE "A"

——

ALL THAT PIECE OR PARCET, QFF T.AND 31tuated, Jying and beilng In the

'T'own of Ndw Windsor, Orangc County, New Yorkg'and 18 boundcd and describe:
as Colloﬁs: _». - - ,
 BEGINNING at the’point ob 1ntorﬂchjbn‘of'thc Weat line of Clancy
jnvénuc withAthc oouLh line of MeJro & Avcnuo, and running thence WPut—
eﬁlylalong sa;d SOULh 11ne of Mclrouo Avenue bO focb Lhcnce running

:Southerly along the LadL linc of LoL 16r on a map or Clty Park, dated

Orange County Clcrk's office Aupust 30,.1909 lor 100 feet; thence run-
ning Easterly along the North llnc of Lotis numbcrb 136 and 137 on sald

Map {for 60 feet Lo the . Uesb llnc of Clancy Avcnue, and running thence

-

SUBJELT to ‘the r0°trlctlon LhaL no house costlng less thon rHOO 0gQ
shall be built on said Lots.




TAX SEARCH
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
.'COUNTY OF ORANGE ‘
SCHOOL DISTRICT 331100

1991 TAX ROLL | . T "
- Assessed To: . " . . Jeffrey and Jennie Stent

Bill No.: - 6756

Bounded: . - Map 13 Block 10 Lot 1

15 Melrose Avenue
Lot 158 and 159 City Park
60 x 100 :

. Assessed Value: o | Land: $ 4,500.00

- 1991 State, Couhty and Town Tax $1,212.73 - paid February 5,

1990/91 School Tax - Total $1,138.55: ‘ '
B " 1st Installment $379.53 - paid October 19, 1990.
- 2nd Installment $379.51 - paid February 11, 1991.
3rd Installment $379.51 - paid March 1, 1991.

Subject to'Sewer.and Water owing, if any.

. .
Y : @.
Pelicy will except atl unpeid water rates snd/or sower
reais or asscesments in the abscnce of puid bills e
yoesiots to be precentad at closing. .
chft:a!d vremines eve in gn 1.'_Aosrzfmw:‘. villsga,
villaga tax receipt ust bo produces. ol
Bumxmhﬁmhﬁcammwnmwmﬁnawyupmndétkmﬁ
ot 8 pest of s stale gad connty bam oot e
Eh o

&

| jabili -damage

Company excepts any habl!xty or e

?I?xe E(’O tie removal of premises from aged
agricu\tuna\lveteranslexemptn,ons_. ‘

1991.
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JOSIBTE ISR S S5

;7gn;;g3j ', SUBJBCT to the restrlctlonethat'no“house costlng less

s mwnenws n‘r'f};b &;Mw\wp W‘%’W&"% TR e 7 o s R . 1 i
ﬁSundard N,Y.B.T.U. Form 80070 11-72-10M. Bargam and Sale Dced wnh Covenanr againu Gnn:or s Acu—lndmdual or Corponnon

'iCONSIlI.‘l' YOUR I.AWYER BEFORE SIGNING THIS INSTRUMENT—THIS INSTRUMENT SHOUI.D BE USED lY LAWYERS ONI.\’. . ‘

§; "~g';§p~%;:q»vqwaha Pargler

"THIS INDF.N’I'URF., made the. é’ " day of November mneteen hundred and Seventy nine ,;
s;{a‘z-rwmn‘ i ussa2148, AGE, 5-50 b ot s D

: JENNIE M PERRI (formerly PALLAZZO), re51d1ng at 15 Melrose

_ Avenue, Town of New Wlndsor,.Orange County, New York

i o o R S o

partyoftheﬁrstpart and o : o ,: - .. O J

L
i

x'JEFFREY A STENT and JEANNE S*”STENT”“husband and w1fe, resdding'f

.

at 45 Wlndwood Drlve, Town of Newburgh Orange County,,New York "

_party of the second part,

.

WITNE?SETH, that the party of the ﬁrst part, in consxderatxon Of mm=mmemnn ($10 00)=wm=mmeenen
‘sl ‘

.-.-...««---\«-:-Au(-f‘“n-‘--a--.-.---.-TEN--\m-~--n-u---«-«--—---—--u------dollars,
flawful money of the United States, - .~ S . § : paid

e

*h . . N -—

by,the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs or -

[

‘ successors and ass:gns of the party of the second part forever, 4 ' .

Ae ‘ T ' Co
ALL that certain plot, pxece or parcel oi land thh the buxldmgs and improvements thereon erected, situate,

lwngandbmngn:ﬂm Town of NeW‘Windsor,,Qrange County, New York and 1s

s
8

i bounded and. descrlbed as follows:

i

BEGINNING at- the p01nt of 1ntersect10n of the. West
"line of Clancy Avenue Wlth the South 11ne of" Melrose Avenue,
4:'d , and runnlng thence Westerly:along sald South 11ne of Melrose
}i’-n AVenue db feet thence runnlng Southerly along ‘the East 11ne
;;%:;d of Lot 161$on a map of Clty Park dated»August 16, 1909 -made

by A.. L.,Ellot ClVll Englneer,land f11ed 1n the Orange County
Clerk's Offlce August 30 1909 for 100 feet ‘thence- runnlng

1 gf‘if' s’“‘tét“" !‘k«," TR R T S SN

100 feet,

£ -

J,Easterly along the North llne oﬁ Lots numbers 136 and 137 on

S more or.less, to the p01nt or place of beglnnlng.'é

;,[ i;‘-z}:’ By ur " 3—,

than $400 00 shall be butlt on sa1déLots.‘



. o ... L
'. (3 "

JHSIENT and JEANNE s““srenr thusﬁand"

at 45 Wlndwood Drlve, Town of Newburgh Orange County, New York

party of the second part, o : .
WITNF.SSETH that the party of the ﬁrst part in consxderatxon of mm-mmmo-- ($10 00)+v==m=u-- ==

’e§ B

P
L eehr T
,Altlr Tl

;{lawful money of the United States, '- L ; o , paid‘

:by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the henrs or -

s '
i ‘, .

§ucceswrs and assngns of the party of the second part forever, , 3 A ‘ o,
!'l‘ < . o g
ALL that certain plot plece or parcel of land vuth the bulldmgs and 1mprovements thereon erected situate,

ngandbmngnlﬂw Town of New~W1ndsor, Orange County, New York andlls
ﬁ"'- bounded. and descrlbed as follows. R o |
| S ' BEGINNING at. the po1nt of 1ntersect10n of the ‘West
7 " line of Clancy Avenue w1th the South 11ne of Melrose Avenue,
: and runnlng thence Westerly along sa1d South 11ne of Melrose

P [y

v ”,“Avenue 60 feet thence runnlng Southerly along the East line

: of Lot 16l on a map of C1ty Park dated August 16 1909 made

"1 &' w3
' wby A.jL.uEllot C1v11 Englneer andkflled in the Orange County
fiClerk's Off1ce August 30 1909 for 100 feet thence runn1ng

a“Easterly along the North 11ne of Lots numbers 136 and.137 on

ﬁ'ﬁ( Fetpie o "l"g A ity

or*60 feeteto the«Wes ;llne‘pf Clancy Avenue 100 feet,

‘_morewor less to the p01nt or place of beg1nn1ng
i 'tmupj l SUBJECT to the restrlctlon that no’ house costlng less
;§° - than. $400.00 shall be bu11t on. sa1d Lots.: o '

B | BEING the same premlses conveyed by Andrew J Pallazzo
e o to Andrew J. Pallazzo and Jennle M. Pallazzo, husband and
w1fe, by deed dated September 10, 1959 and recorded in the

f, | ‘Orange. County Clerk's Offlce, September 14, 1959 in L1ber 1520
40 of deeds at page 4(‘»._j gj“hf;fe




B | roads -abutting the above descnbed prermses to the center fines thereof i—f«\wzﬂ - g : é
] ¥ ¢ ;\,“{% e Y o .
v al TOGETHER thh the appurtenances and all the estate and*rxghts‘ of the party of the ﬁrst part m and to
38
i-,; successors and asmgns of the party of the second part forever. h
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AND the party ,of the,ﬁrsti P

H

IS IRSTALERS SURR A § L+

. the same first to the payment of the cost of the it

fna- tﬂt!(

b i,,',t.

the said prenuses:‘ have been mcg}x‘nberegﬂxn any. v{aquha EVer), excepl; 38 aforesaxd

AND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the ﬁrst part has not done or suﬁered anythmg

I L R A ,,

n .p (._ dr:"_,;.A
:n*t '(}H' J»,
(Y SRV

e,

S T ”':r‘!' P

it mipo,mphance §w1th Sectgontl.'i ofsthe Llen Law, oovenants that the, party. of
the ﬁrst part “will recex{ve ‘the consxderatlon for t}-ns conveyance and wxll hold the rtght to recelve such consid-
' eration as a trust fund to ‘be apphed ﬁrst for the purpose of paylng the cost of the xmprovement ‘and will apply

nprovement before ustng any part oi the total of, the same for

i L Ji‘,‘ o o

u

ﬂ:I“khe word “party" shal be oonstrued as 1f :t reedm‘pagtxe%
. . Fopegae »gy‘,ﬂ

: he part of;the ﬁrs?-part»
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the ﬁrst part \ytll.recexve the consrderatlon fo

e

e yverd party shall be construed as

JAND the. pa.rty of the ﬁrst part covenants that the party of the ﬁrst
'qhereby the sald p;ien;xsesl ‘have been mcumbere'r
i ‘ :

thh

1f 1t reaq ‘ partxes;,-
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the party ofﬁ

em i sna
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ot
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hatever,, except as. afcresaxd
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,\,Sectxon 13 ofathe :Llen Law,

the'consideratior W?‘r t}hxs conveyance and w1ll hold the’ rlght to recexve such consxd— '
eratxon as a trust fund to- be -applied first-for the purpose of paymg the cost of the i
the same ﬁrst to the payment of the cpstvof the A p
uany other: purpose.

nprovement before us

‘rexy: #‘\u*" h:tf! v;ﬂ .t{vn'&

part has not done or
e B .

DI 2 w,,e
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mprovement and will apply
ng any part of, the total of the: same for
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vwhenever the sense of thls mdenture so: reqmres.

uly executed thls deed the day and ymr ﬁrst above'
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JIENNIE MoPERRT ©

ormerly Pallazzo)
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ORANGE .

+)STAT OF n:w YORK, COUNTY OF m
On the & day ofM“""‘Bw 1978 before me
personally éame ARTLIVT I 15

JENNIE M. PERRI (formerly Pallazz

to me known to be the individual described in and who
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that
she executed the same,

‘ D ' JOHN G. §TAMTA+
. Notary Publlc, State -
vt (Residing In Orong:

s i‘-:(r_/ o s
19 , before me

’J“«v

On the ;¥

. personally came

to me known, who,’ bemg by me duly Sworn, did depose ‘and

say that  he resides at No. ., -

x‘ ‘ '.
that he is the et e gst f Bis N um;. o, z;.', et r{ ;;;: 4
of PRERTIAT AN RN ST EH D R g gl el 'gv y ,u T

,- N

the corporation described
in and whu:h executed the’ foregomg instrument; that’ - he
knows the:seal of said .corporation;,that.the. seal .affixed
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that ttf.was so.|:
affixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora-
tion, and that i~ he sxgned h' ' name thereto by- hke order.

Widis yodha el gpl e dat [ERAREATH SLE Lo
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Commmlon !XMM*MGWf 3“""""“‘

STATE OF NIW YORX, ehumoa e

On the L - 19 ', before me
;)wrsonnlli eame usERTBMB ACE 552 |

D

to'me known to be the mdmdual descnbed in and who .
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that
executed the same,

L ;'_u '.;?‘.fu.j P P T b
VR R
ST SR I N b
. )
,a:lzrvn;xwe:-‘w"ﬂ-z - . : :' ’ .‘}-_ e TR
STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF s8:
On the " dayof : 19 " ", beforé me

personally came
to me known, who, bemg by me duly swom, did depose and

say that  he resides at No.

. . - ;
M GATR s, L e e Triee o s ) e el g
that . 'he' is the S \ o iy
‘of e N Looosded g “»f?'ji R R R TR Gy .t

, , the corporatxon descrxbed
‘ihanid "which executed the foregomg instrument ; that  he
:knows  the. seal .of, sa1d¢corporatxon .that the. seaI -affixed

affixed by ordet of the board of directors "of said corpora- -

tion, and that. he sxgned f . name thereto by lxke order
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Wargain and Hale ?Bech

WITH COVENANT AGAINST GRANTOR’S ACTS ~ .

TITLE NO.

JENNIE

JEFFREY i)\.

1
¥

{

. PERRI (formerly PALLAZZO)
TO

: . 'l “.:: '.';'."“‘:“..,‘
STEN’I‘ AND.- JEANNE S~-«‘S"I‘-fBNT-

;K TR “:A,:j_."

STANDARD FORM OF NEW YORK BOARD OF TITLE UNDERWRITERS .

Distributed by

4

THE TITLE GUARANTEE COMPAJVY
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‘to-said- instrument is. siich .corporate seal; that it-was so .
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' ; : : Lo ; the corporatlon described
oregoing- instrument t/.« he|" hich ‘e 't\' { foregoing ‘instrument ; that . he

of said ,corporation ;, that, the :sez ’ owsit \ COTpOr: ‘
t uch corporate seal hat, i
board " of dnrectors of. sax

“RESERVE THIS SPACE FOR USE OF RECORDING OFFICE
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L PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE : .‘*""',a‘.-"
" ZONING' BOARD OF APPEALS' > ’
'TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR e
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals o
: > ; S

of the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York will hold a '
Public. Hearing 'pursuant to Section 48-34A of the

'Zom.ng L0cal Law on the following propositlon

, a 'Appeal No 35 o
g ,Request of \/%Z//fﬂé/ /4 5#/77[/

for a "ARIANCE ‘ o - , ~ of

the regulatn.ons of the Zonlng Local Law to .

© permit éﬁ[ﬁ'fm‘? _ow/, a,/zc,_é_ and 5’44/ w/

v

being a VARIANCE . of

 Section - Tk A

for- property s:.tuated as rollows:

15 Plrose Bt T Lideor N, 4

/é/?/)b)/’)f /)/ﬂC/Ana)[f/ 45 7“4/5 ma‘za

S, y3- sk Lo Lot [/
SAID HEARING w:.ll take place onthe /3"[‘ day of :

)40)'\1I o, 1942 ,'_at the New . Wz.ndsor Town Hall

555 Un:.on Avenue, New W:l.ndsor N. Y. begn.nn:.ng at -

s 30. o'clock P. M ‘ et o

bdQJ }xoq<a.~uo ;;ZE;7aonAIun~ 22245»5/ .enupcﬁi

a 1 rman

i R R .




ORAN GE COUNTY NY

OFF CE OF,THE BUILDING‘INSPECTOR

'NO'I‘ICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

"JLEDATE /-7LC?/

" | APPLICANT' ' /P#RGL/ S/G/VT

1% We/RoSE
‘ I\l»’

(iFQQXvae,[J %Qﬂ%P

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED 5"’ ‘) 07/

~FOR - (BUILDING PERMIT)gA//«fWM‘ //)ét/i paoL thﬂ

:LOCATED AT /5

ﬂﬂpbﬁﬁutr

AMO

. ZONE.

AZH

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE . SEC: 13 BLOCK [ LOT: Z

VIS DISAPPROVED ON 'I‘HE FOLLOWING GROUNDS é;gl\ : zbeg A@Z

meeT mim M) SeTHrREK

#B-21 c

éZtk e§/79>? Do Ab7* m@ér mm; /0 ﬁojmz/qg MR)

- BUIL ING IN EC

**********************************************************')‘******

REQUIREMENTS'

zong  R~4

MIN. LOT AREA

MIN. LOT WIDTH
REQ'D FRONT YD
REQ'D SIDE YD.

REQ'b TOTAL SIDE ¥YD.
REQ'D REAR YD. |
REQ'D FRONTAGE

MAX. BLDG. HT.

FLOOR AREA RATIQ_
'MIN. LIVABLE AREA

 DEV. COVERAGE

|2

10"

PROPOSED. OR - VARIANCE

AVAILABLE REQUEST
u Voo
G NG
‘ A} ' ‘\ W
6 4




e LD ¥ KONE zsg_/_; -
| - Lwllmdoe f\l

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED 5"2‘3’&7/

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT)/CA//577/7/< /9&/4 pooL g/?eoe
LOCATED AT /5 /VM?L/ZOS'(:‘ Ap/P

ZONE P~

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: /.3 BLOCK: /0 LOT: /

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: Aggl\ Z}mgg a&zz

meeT mim )" SeTRAEK  43~21 G
_.&CZ egb@e Do }357‘ e mim /0

%/)M%" A,

BUILDING INSPECTYR

%k K ok Sk ok K sk sk ke k% ok Sk ok sk ok ok ok ok 3k sk sk ke Sk sk % 3k ok 3K ok 3k ok ok ok Sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok 3k 3k ok ok sk sk ok 9 Sk ok o b ke

, PROPOSED OR VARIANCE
REQUIREMENTS - AVAILABLE REQUEST

zone  R~H  use

MIN. LOT AREA

MIN. LOT WIDTH

\ BV AN [§
REQ'D FRONT YD el A NG

REQ'D SIDE YD.

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD.

A \ —
REQ'D REAR YD. 10° A q "

REQ'D FRONTAGE

MAX. BLDG. HT.

FLOOR AREA RATIO

MIN. LIVABLE AREA

DEV. COVERAGE

o
o
oe

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT:
TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD

7)) 543 ~#£30°

CC: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, B.P. FILE




IMPORTANT

\.. REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCI'ION YOU MUST CALL FOR THESE

. »‘ ey

OTHER INSPEC'I'IONS WILL BE MADE IN'MOST.CASES, BUT: THOSE LISTED' BELOW MUST BE MADE OR
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY MAY BE WITHHELD. DO NOT MISTAKE AN UNSCHEDULED INSPECTION
FOR' ONE OF THOSE LISTED BELOW. UNLESS AN INSPECTION REPORT IS LEFT ON THE JOB INDICATING
APPROVAL OF ONE OF THESE INSPECTIONS, IT HAS NOT:BEEN APPROVED, AND IT IS IMPROPER TO

- CONTINUE BEYOND THAT- POINT IN THE WORK ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MUST. BE REINSPEC’I‘ED

L :,Am1z CORRECTION.

CALL ‘o ’ " _DAY AHEAD FOR ALL INSPECTIONS TO AVOID DELAYS 565 8807 - -

1- WHEN EXCAVATING IS COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING).

C2- FOUNDATION INSPECTION - CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTING DRAINS.

7Y

- ﬁ 1f dwe“mc numbcr of dwelline 1mits R . .Numher of dwellm ’ umts on each ﬂoor

3-- INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING.

4- "WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED AND BEFOREIT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUMBING ROUGH-IN.

5- INSULATION.

6- PLUMBING FINAL & F[NAL HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA PER THE BOARD OF FIRE
UNDERWRITERS, AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN. BUILDING IS TO BE COMPLETE AT THIS TIME. WELL WATER
TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETTER FOR SEPTIC SYSTEM REQUIRED.

'7- DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE

REQUIRED.
8- $20.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE SAME INSPECTION TWICE.
9- PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION.
10- THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED.
11- SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES.
12- SEPTIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST.
13- ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE: -

14- ALL BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND

THERE IS A $15.00 FEE FOR THIS.

Name of Owner of Premises / }%{/ / 5//?" f %4‘/;,; - S J 794 7—

Address ,/5 /’7//40/ /%V phnn( oS B3P0 fson A 16'7/ STESD
Name of Architect aS‘:'// ...........
Address Phone

Name of Contractor V(L’, é f!

Address : ) PhoxIe

State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder......(2. lpon

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer.

(Name and title of corporate officer)
1. On what street is property Iocated? On the 5 . .side of /}1(, b€
, (N.S.E.or W.).
-\ 1o S, feet from the intersection of 4‘1 Sx
2. Zone or use district in whxch premises are situated. Is property m a ﬂoé zone? Yes........No /\/
3. Tax Map description of property: Section / 3 ‘ BIOCK vvvvvnne 22 . 1 nl@ ....... l/ ...........
4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and inten 4d | use and occupancy of proposed con;u-uéﬁon: ' '
a. Existing use and occupancy...ﬂ.lk....}gw/;ﬂ.. ............. ﬁ ...... b, Imended use and occupancy J C”‘t =
5. Nature of work (check which applicable): New Building ........ Addition Alterauon Repair
Removal........... Deniolition ot Other CXIM’I N_S DQCK ¢ P oo L S”)@ D |
6. Size of lot: Front Rear /2#... Depth, 4.8 Front Yth’.’.éﬁear Yard...Z2 o Side and
| Is this a comer lot? \//J erens RS—— ,‘ ‘
7. Dlmcnsmns of enure new oonstrucuon Pxont . Jo— ‘ARear S— Dgpth ” - chght SR .Number ot‘ stones




AR L AN

N ocaa U UL 0 U Lok i U UUIND, 1L A NUL BEEN fu PRUYED, /AND L IYIMPRUPEK 1U

. CONTINUE BEYOND 'I'I-IAT POINT IN THE WORK ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MU ST. BE REINSPECTED

CALL ONE DAY AHEAD FOR ALL INSPECTIONS TO AVOID DELAYS 565 8807

AAAAA

4 WHEN EXCAVATING 1§ COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING).
"' 2. FOUNDATION INSPECTION - CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTING DRAINS.

'3- INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING.

4. "WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED,AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE. AND PLUMBING ROUGH-IN.

5- . INSULATION.

6-- PLUMBING FINAL & FINAL. HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA PER THE BOARD OF FIRE
UNDERWRITERS, AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN, BUILDING IS TO BE COMPLETE AT THIS TIME. WELL WATER
TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETTER FOR SEPTIC SYSTEM REQUIRED.

'7- DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE

REQUIRED.

8- $20.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE SAME INSPECTION TWICE.

9- PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION.

10- THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED.

11- SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES.
12- SEPTIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST.

13- ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE.

14- ALL BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND
THERE IS A $15.00 FEE FOR THIS.

[,}///V / *—S}/?"f /é’dzme S J}én

Phorln SHL T8 o B NS TS 5

4
Name of Owner of Premises..
Address. ,46‘/’7’»
Name of Architect —i' / /

..............................

Address Phone
Name of Contractor .....; ((,/]7/ ......
Address Phone

State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder......(2 L.

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer.

(Name and title of corporate officer)

1. On what street is property Iocated? Onthe........ 5 side of .....A 425 €,
‘ (N.S.E.or W.)
and .....ininenensnasnnes feet from the intersection of Y G S s s s
4 / 2. Zone or use district in which premises are situated. Is property in a flood zone? Yes .........No A/
V' 3. Tax Map description of proﬁerty: Section......... / _3 .............................. BIOCK wuvurennsy o2 Int@ ...... / ...........
State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction:
a. Existing use and occupancy...24¢...., -5 ;!’ A, ? b. Intended use and bccupancy e E
5. Nature of work (check which applicable): New Building Addition ~Aleration ... Repair ......covvereees
Removal............. Demolition ......ccceeereeserenass Other ... C,X/ﬁ’rl N_S D@CK ? ool gh ed
6. Size of lot: Front Rear /28... Dcplh..k./..?......From YardZi‘.‘ﬁZear Yard.... 72 Side Yard
Is this a corner lot?........ MBS s rsss s st st sss s sttt
7. Dimensions of entire nev/v/ construction: Front Rear Depth Héighr Number of SIOri€s ..o..con...
If dwelling, number of dwelling units - , Number of dwelling units on each floor ......
Number of bedrooms Baths Toilets |
Heating Plant:  Gas Oil orssrsonn Electric/Hot Air vorHot Water

If Garage, number of cars

9. If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use

R Y
10. Estimated cos(%—_mo.- Q02 ‘ Fee K

-

(lo be paid on fi]mg tlus apphcanon)

Costs for the work described in 2 the Application for Buxldmg Permit include the cost of all the construction and other work done in

connection therewith, exclusive of the cost of the land, If final cost shall exceed estunated cost, an additional fee may be required before
the issuance of Certificate of Occupa.ncy
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: Enmined...i9 .' OiﬂeoOiMdlnghspoetor : SR
Approved.................... EERRRN 2 A e ,':'c"""-mm P
s ownHal.sssmonAwmn X
Dh‘ .-u...............-u.u..............~'<' BT ol e
P"';""‘" ST New ‘Windsor, New Yok 12550
‘Permit 0. .uo..nu....uo-nnconu--'--..oao-fo....r ‘ - T."phon. “5'8807 B oo

Ref"" R LA APPLICATION FOR BUILDINGPERMIT

*'-";‘;PhnningBoard........................ L

P -
: Highvuy.... Tieshaasideesecesessnssnans umnnt to New York

~ a This nppliation must.be completely ﬂlledin by :ypewrite: .ol' in inl: nnd mbmitted in dupllute to the Building Inspector A

~ b, Plotplan showing location ot lot and buildings on premises, relationship to ad)oining premises or public streets or areas,
and giving a detailed desctiption of llyout of property ‘must be drawn ;on the diagram which is part of this appliution. i

c. This applicntion must be accompanied by two complete sets of plam showing proposed construction and two complete
sets of apeciﬁcationn. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be petformed the materinls end equipment
to be used and installed and'details of structural, ‘mechanical and plumbing installations.

d. The work covered by this applicntion may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit.

. e Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will fssue a Buildmg Permit to ‘the applicant together with ap-
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved, plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available
for inspection throughout the progress of the work.

f. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Cert.iﬁcate of Occupancy shall
have been granted by the Building Impcctot.

APPLICATION 1S HEREBY MADE to the Building Impectot for the issuance of Building Permit pursuant to.the New York
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction-of buildings, additions or alterations,
or for removal ‘or demolition or use of property, as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, or-
dinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building de-
scribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and propetly authorized to makc this application and to
assume 1 ty for the.o nnection with this application.

of Applicant) (Addreu of Apphcant)

PLOT PLAN

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate.all set-back dimensions.
Applicant must indicatc the building line or lines clearly and distinctly on the drawings.

/’/‘mé 57‘4,./7
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- a Tbll nppllcatlon must be completely ﬂlled {n by typewﬁter or ln lnk nnd!mbmltﬁed in uplicate to the Bulldlng lnspector. B

b. Plot plan showing location: of lot and bulldlngc on premises, relatlomhlp to adjoining premises or publlc streets OF areas,
and giving a detailed descrlptlon ‘of lnyout of property: must be drawn ;on the diagram- whlch s, part of this application.

c. This application must be aocompnnicd by two complete sets ot plam showing proposcd construction and two complete
letn of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be pcrformed the materials and equipment
to be uud and installed and-details of structural, mechanical and plurnbing-installations. -

- d The work' covcted by this applic:tion may not be commenced beforc the issuance of a Building ‘Permit.

e. Upon approval of this application, the Bulld!ng lmpector will issuec a Building. Permic to the applicant together with ap-
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and’ lpedﬁculom shall be ltept on the ptcmiun. available
for inspection throughout the progress of the work.

f. No bullding shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Oocupancy shall
have bcen granted by the Bullding Impectot. .

- APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to thc Building Inspector for the issuance of a Bulldmg Permit putsuant to thc New York
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the consttuction -of buildings, additions or alterations,
or for removal or demolition or use of property, as hercin described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, or-
dinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building de-
scribed in this apphcation and if not the owner; that he has been duly and propcrly authorizcd to make this application and to
assume r flty for the o nnection thh this npphcutnon.

(Addren of Applxcnnt)

of Applicant)

PLOT PLAN

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all set-back dlmenslons.
Applicant must indicate the building lme or lines clearly and dimnctly on thc drawings.

N
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whom the survey is ared, and* . o
on his behalt toythe ?tle company, - T T oo = - F2.00"; ;\\ )
governmental a% ncy and lending L\ [ o N Lon
institution " listed hereon, and to the .- ‘ o 7 5474 -
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“Unauthorized. alteration or additlon U B F— | q
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF - NEW WINDSOR
. COUNTY OF ORANGE STATE OF 'NEW: YORK'

In the Matter of Appllcatlon for Varlance‘of )
by A St

. Appllcant.

AFFIDAVIT OF
© SERVICE
BY MAIL -

', S'I'ATE OF NEW YORK) 4
S S) 8SS.:
'COUNTY OF ORANGE ')

~PATRICIA’A. BARNHART, being duly swcrn,jdepoSes and says:

‘ That I am not a party to- the actlon, am over 18 years of age
.and re51de at 7 Franklln Avenue, New wlndsor ‘N. Y 12553.

on MM A7, /7?0(/ ,. I compared the 9_2 addressed‘

envelopes contalnlﬁg the attached Notice of Public Hearing with
the certified list prov1deq by the Assessor regarding the above
application for variance and I find that the addressees are
identical to.the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a
U. S. Depos1tory Wlthln the Town of New wlndsor

‘Patricia A. Barnhart

5worn to before me. this

AN¥ day of“ﬁ'\cudu , 199,

DEBORAH GREEN.
‘Notary Public, State of New York -
Qualified in Orange County .

# 4984065 |
ﬁommmlon Expires July 15. 39.&/

(TA DOCDISK}7-030586.A0S s)




March 2. 1992

deffre y~~
15 M= ]POS: AVc.‘

New Windsor, NY 12553
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'Dear MP;‘Et

Accord1nq to our rﬁcordd,

withi ,f¢y-,hund|=g 500) ft..

s

L"/cad
Attachment
cci. Fat Barnhart

V#nianCE‘LjétVSOO*ft./113%10%1%‘

the dttd”hed

i fo or- this sﬁrv%éw ”5 $11a.00,
mi t bd]dﬂC” of $90 00 +o the Town P]~IV'A HfT1cej

Tist oT" plop=|Ty ownwr“f
oT th» Hbo«~~r=f~r~nc~d piop=wfy

m1nuq your d po f %

'

25 oo.j'
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Fetrillo,-Ralph J. & Robert J. & Garyv Dreyer
150 ‘wWalsh Rd. N ' :
- New. Windsor, NY 12553

S

Cth0]1yQ‘HEPPy'T. & Maﬁyvcx
162 Walsh Rd. , y{
New Windsor, NY 12553 !

Zamenick,AShTP1éy & Fraderick
160 Walsh Rd. ‘ \L
New Windsor, NY 12553 ,

Pettine, Michasl J. Jr. & Geraldinse A. Les & Freaderick
102 CTlancy Avs. \K. : ‘ ; -
New Windsor, NY 12553 '

Lee, James. D. & Geraldins A,
12 Lawrsnces Ave. v
New Windsor, NY 12553

Thompson, Edward L. Jr.
22 Lawrasnce Ave, '%

New Windsor, NY 12553

z2ssina, Anthony , ° ‘ ,

15 Merline Ave. ' ‘

New Windsor, NY 12553

Santoro, Alex & Robert Kohl
161 wWalsh Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553 ‘%

Russel1l, Thomas & Karen D.
165 Walsh Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553 )(

Rumssy, Charless E. Jr. & Frances R.
192 walsh Rd. \L :
New Windsor, NY¥ 12553

Babcock, Charies

155 Walsh Rd.
Naw Windsor, MY 12553

FWAR, Inc. <%~

137 Walsh Rd.!

New Windsor, NY 12553
Salko-Mable Furnitures Inc.
170 Walsh Rd. “&,
New Windsor, NY 1255
Rahm, Elizabesth F.

15 Lawrences Ave. )(
New Windsor, NY 12553




Heddéh; Eileen G. & Shafer, Irene

c/o Eileen G. Sharrow

18 Lawrence Ave, £K(

New Windsor, NY 12553 .
J.‘&:Eve1yn T.

Vesely, Joseph F. Jr. & Gail M.

172 Walsh Rd. 7(

New Windsor, NY =~ 12553

Coritz, Albert J. & Albert A. & Alison

178 walsh Rd. o
New Windsor, NY 12553§k

Sioboda, Edward Frederick & John Henry

GrziboWSkﬁ, Chester
12 Malrose Ave.
"New Windsor, NY

3

1255

Mzhl, Léonf& Dixie
RC 1 Rock Cut Rd.
Walden, NY 125886

. ¢/o Sloboda Bros. Inc.
901 Route 52 East \%\
Walden, NY 125886

Ferarra, Stephen & 3shi
1 Jra 3t. '

;zey Jun=

Naew Windsor, NY 12553
Marullo, John V.

12 Blanche Ave. ><
New Windsor, NY 12553

Bzbcock, John T. & Angzla Grac
12 Blanche Ave.

New Windsor, NY 12553

vinszon, Richard F. & Rebszcca Mas
1t Blanche Ave. ' . "

New Windsor, NY 12583 7\
Et=sz2, Joyce A.

Lot 79 N

B35A Little Britain Rd.

New Windsor, NY

12553

Dibonato, Edna & Toni

Int.
Nzw Windsor, NY

Coykendall, Roy
25 Melrose Ave.
New Windsor, NY

Blanche & Clancy Ave.

12553

W. & Douglas Kendall & Barbara A. calcagni

12553 >S

H



aNet,., A"lbart H. . ><
. efo L¥1lian DeTpha“
37 Crioss’ Rd. ' .
Cochecton, NY ‘12726

.ABrown, Roburt R. & Lorstta
3 Melrose. Ave. ><
NﬁwrWihdqor ‘NY'»125‘3

Marchatta, Maddalﬁna» s
188 - walsh. AV¢.~
New W1ndqor‘ NY 12553

Pe]us, Rudo1ph & E11a
20 Cedar‘Ave._:

New Windsor, N 12553

RQmSey, Char] 5 E. Jr. & Frances R.

182 walsh Rd.

New Windsor, NY ‘12553’,:>(

Gerbes, ank ' & Hw]:
- 24 Cedar AVc.‘ .
New Windsor, NY 12553

Gerbes}‘FPank P. Jr. & Mary M.
B Clancy Ave, : )X:
New Windsor, NY 12553 '

Kelley, Mary O. s
MD 23 Blanches Av=. 7(
New Windsor, NY 12853

Osusky, Elizabeth ‘;X:
15 Blanche Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

0'Brien, Thomas & Kathlesn
13 Blanche Ave ‘
Nzw Windsor, NY 12553

Hughsgs, Dorothy J. ﬁxz

8 Blanche ‘Ave.

New Windsor, NY 12553
Eager, Ernsst W. & Mary
7 Blanche Ave. )<
New Windsor, NY 12553

Caessar, Joseph F. & C:ce ia

25 Clancy Ave. }(
New Windsor, NY 125o3

valenzano, Ra1ph E. & Kathgrjne N.,

'26 Cedar Ave. R
New Wmdsor,uv 12553 >\




5 .

 Johes;‘KatHerine & Thomas
28 Cedar Ave. -
‘New Windsor, NY 12853

Baranski, Charles & Jans H.
30 Cedar Ave. ‘
New Windsor, NY. 12553 7‘

Scott, William & Dorothy
.8 Cedar Lans ‘ )<
New Windsor, NY - 12553

3 D Realty Inc.

c/o Da Maric, Carminz & Louise
61 Clancy Ave.

New Windsor, NY 12553

FetzeP,ARobert N;‘
34 Cedar Ave. 74
New Windsor, NY 12553

Russio, Anthony L. & Hzlen M.
36 Ce=dar Aves. . 7‘\
New Windsor, NY 1255 ‘

Leary, John A.
6 Clarkwood Dr. jﬁ\
Cornwall, NY 12518,

Malesy, Lillian K. j{;
40 Cedar Ave.
New Windsor, NV 12553

Crzechowski, Zygmont & ZStglla :

61 Blanche Avz. EXi

New Windsor, NY 12553
Mans, Clarence P. */

Box 247 ‘ 7(
Vails Gate, NY . 12584

Robinson, Gordon L. & Bernics L.
43 Blanche Ave, ; )(»
New Windsor, NY 12553

Connor, Robert'E. & Kathleen Kruleski

F,0. Box 4112 ! , :
New Windsor, NY 12553 \><
Detz, Frank & Dorothy
37 Blanche Ave, e

New Windsor, NY 12553

Irwin, Albert & 5tzlla
35 Blanche Avs. o \l
Nzw Windsor, NY 12553




Szajko, Nicholas James & Angela S.
24 Clancy Ave. ' | ,
New. Windsor, NY 12553 Y(

‘Conklfh,fdbseph H. & Agne
28 Blanche Ave. yzj
New Windsor, NY 12553

»GPQSShQTfZ,'ROSE
18 Windsor Dr. >
New Windsor, NY 12853

Rahehba,‘JoSepth.‘& Joyce M. .
40 Blanche Ave. >(‘ o
New Windsor, NY 12553 b

ﬂSimahoski} Charles & Anna
MD 23 Bradford Ave.
-New Windsor, NY 12553

Yonnone, Cosmo & Stéphanie
67 Myrtle Ave., '

New Windsor, NY 12553 )<
Konfad, John & Helen

49 Melrose Ave. o
New Windsor, NY 12553
Kirk, George 0. & Donna M.

45 Melrose Ave. g T%;
New Windsor, NY 12553

Montsleone, An:
37 Melrose Ave . j(
Nzw Windsor, N 12553

1a

M

<< * 10

5tarr, Edward F. & Fauline
31 Melrose Ave., .

New Windsor, NY 12553 )(L
Covkendall, Roy M. | ><

25 Mzlross Ave., .
Nzw Windsor, NY 12553

Ramos, William |
17 Melrose Ave. ‘%\
New Windsor, NY 125%3

Gandolfini, Peter L. & Christine M.

16 Melroses Ava. ,,%g "
New Windsor, NY 128553 *

Kelly, John & Jayna M.
20 Melrose Ave. , ’7£\\
New Windsor, NY 12553




A

Gaydos, ‘Robert P. -
19 Continental DOr.- :
New Windsor, NY 12583

Facione, Tobio & Susan_
30 Mzlrose Ave.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Rumsey, Mira Ellen

c/o Mira Ellen Bjythe'jx;
7 Perry St.

Morristown, NJ 07860

'Ku1ik, Amelia
38 Mslrose Ave,
New Windsor, NY 12553

Mikutis, Anthony & He1en)kf
44 Malross Ave. : /\
New Windsor, NY 12553

Kirk, Jeffrey W. & Frances F.
4G Melrose Ave. )(
New Windsor, NY 12553

Simanoski, Edward A. & Helan B.

56 Mzlrose Ave. ‘ ,X(

New Windsor, NY 12553 ‘

Malinowski, Thaddeus E. & Rymaszewski, Wanda
39 Lawrance Ave. i ><’

New Windsor, NY 128853

Reinholz, Frank W. & Laura A.
33 Lawrsence Ave. .
New Windsor, NY 12553 >§

Smedley, Frank 5. jx(
27 Lawrencs Ave,
New Windsor, NY 12553

Rhodes, Charles V. Jr. & Ann E.
18 Merline Ave. ‘ 'yk
New Windsor, NY 12553

Disabled American.Veterans.
The Thomas D. Peterkin

Fost Chapter 152

c/o George Sulkers

F.0. Box 1162

Newburgh, NY 12550

Kadian, Dznnis & Linda

36 Lawrencer Ave. . )
Nzw Windsor, NY 12553 .



'”T,aO*LaQ ence Ave. /

'y na M :iﬁ><i,‘x

ndsor“ NY 12553

vorr1er1, Franco & L1111an
‘hh Lawrnnce AV¢..y '»(
New W1ndsor Ny 12553

"RymaSchsk1, Wanda 5. /-
- Lawrence Ave. MD”23.‘~>(
New W1nd=or,‘NY 12553

De Toro, Thomé§ w.f& Rose M.
45 Merline Ave. -
~New Windsor, NY. 1255)&\

'Cofrieﬁi, Ffénk;r‘.yk '
41 Merline Ave, . AT
" New W1ndxor, NY 12553

‘Kerr,‘Haze1ton.M.*& Anna V.
- 37 Merline Ave. . =~
‘New ‘Windsor, Ny 12553 X

Sszars, James W. & Rose T.
'35 Merline Ave. S }Kf
‘New windSOP, NY 12553 ‘

Boast, Ryan & qtacey
33 M~r11n= Ave, ‘><‘
New W1ndspri‘NY 125537

‘Cimorelli, Gus & Anna S.
MD 23 Merline Ave. ><
New windsor, NY 12553

Garzione, Nicholas A. & Jezan
27 Merlins Ave. &(
New Windsor, NY 12553 7%

Tolnai, Katalin 7(
25 Merline Ave., 1 -
New Windsor, NY = 12553

Calvary Cemestery

$t. Patricks Church
55 Grand St.. ,
Newburgh, NY. 12550




wﬂ:sedress and’phone of purchaser or lessee)

(Name address and phone of attorney)
: (a:> . ~

(Name address§and phone of broler) thppgj §_ i iiﬁ

fIi-\’Appllcatlon type"*«f

‘”ﬂEZIf} Use Varlance 1'uﬂvff S [] Slgn Varlancew.“

IZ} p Area Varlance : E:] Interpretatlon

Informatlon AT :;_- L S e
L5 Malrosc 4’,/? SRR /3—/a~/- box 100 2
ST (Address) ' (S"B. L) : Lot 51ze) ‘
‘fm(b)fiWhat other zones, lie’ w1th1n 500 ft 7‘ ,W% o :
~(e). Is'a pendlng sale or- lease subJect to ZBA approval of thls
\ ‘s;vappllcatlon7 /3
~(d) When was property’ purchased by present owner" /77 7
(e). 'Has property been subdivided. prev1ously7 No . "When?_, — -~
(f) Has property been subject of varlance or. spe01al perm 3
. - previously? - AfO When? ‘
(g) Has an Order £ Remedy Violation. Eeen 1ssued agalnst the
proverty by the Zoning Inspector?_ : RIS
(h) 1Is there any outside storage.at th proper y now\.
“,uproposedV Descrlbe in detall 3 >

III.. P

IM‘ Use Varlance 4@ : ‘ ; ‘

, Varlance requested from New Wlndsor Zoning Local Law, L

Sectlon Table of 5 - Regs.,vCol T, to
(Desc lbe proposal)

/




B

H( he 1ega1 standard for a "Use" variance is unnecessary

' hardshl ) Describe why you feel. unnecessary: hardship

- will result unless the use variance is ‘granted, .vAlso

set' forth any efforts you have made to- allevrate{the‘
hardshlp other than this appllcatlon

V. Area variance: ' o ‘ - o :
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, .
, Sectlon»{f& (2 Table of /4;5&2& Regs “Col. & 9—-G . ‘

, , Proposed or Variance
Requirements ' /Available ~ ~ Request
" Min. Lot Area )

' Min. Lot Width A L : . _
Reqd. Front Yd. _ /&" . g7 M 67
Reqd. Side Yd. / YA AR
Reqd. Rear Yd. . /g': B ) gr &7
Reqd. Street - ‘ . o
Frontage*

Max. Bldg. Hgt.
Min. Floor Area¥®

Dev. Coverage* Bo % 27 % o= %

be s

Floor Area Rathﬂﬂ

* Resrdentlal DlStrlCtS only

ek Non residential dlstrlcts only

(b)w%he legal standard for an "AREA" variance is ractical
difficulty. Describe why you feel practlcal difficulty
will result unless the area variance is granted. Also,
set forth any efforts you have made to alleviate the
diffjiculty other than this appllcatlo

A, A o Jloom T7 /Zk/?h:/w&p
4 E: (o [fa /)/4/1 i

VI. Sign Variance:
| (a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zonlng Local Law,

Section , Table of __ Regs., Col.
.‘ proposed or Varlance
. Requlrements“ Available .  Request
Sign 1 ' Lo s - C
Sign 2
Sign 3
Sign 4
5

Sign

Total 17d}. | sd}frff‘ . sq.ft.




R - (b) Descrlbe in detail the sxgn(s) for which you seek a

variance, and set forth your. reasons for requlrlng
‘extra or oversize 51gns

(¢) What is total area in square feet of all 31gns on ‘Premises

including signs on w1ndows, face of bulldlng, and free-
- standlng signs?

Vii} Interpretatlon 74
(a) Interpretatlon requested of New Wlndsor Zonlng Local
‘ ~Law, Sectlonv ., Table of .- Rege Col.

(b) Describe in detail .the proposal before the Board:

VIII Additional comments :
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure
: that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is
maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of
.the New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees,
landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, screening,
sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

. %ZZQr /JJ?C;V;)%{)QZ fozﬁﬁf;fi‘

IX. Attachments required: . ' |
1~ Copy of letter of referral from Bldg. /Zonlng Inspector.
—~_ Copy of tax map showing adjacent propertles
%Qg Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement.
.~ _ Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and
- location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utllltles, access drives, parking areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot.
Qﬁﬁ ggpyéles) gf 31gn(s) ¥1§h d%gens1ons ‘
v eck in the amount o gz,eg payable to T
NEW WINDSOR. "’""F'
Photos of" ex1st1ng premlses whlch show all present
SLgns and 1andscap1ng:' : o '




' X. AFFIDAVIT

)
_COUNTY OF ORANGE )

B

STATE OF NEW YORK)

. ,SS:’- ;

The under31gned Appllcant belng duly sworn deposes

?Wand states that the 1nformatlon statements ‘and representatlons

contalned in thlS appllcatlon are true and accurate to the best of

o,

~his knowledge or to the best of his- lnformatlon and bellef Thef

appllcant further understands and agrees that the Zonlng Board

of Appeals may take actlon to rescind any varlance or permlt granted

v”lf the condltlons or 51tuat10n presented hereln are materlally

changed

Sworn to before me this

PATRIC'AA BAHNHAFIT
Notary Public, State of New York
o R . . ) a magisgmmg: &
L R ' ua n Orange un
XI. ZBA Action: ' commtulonExwmAgnustai 1922,

(a) Public Hearing date

(b) Variance is

Special Permit is )

- (c) Conditions and safeguards:

A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW{'?"’”
‘WHICH WILL BE. ADOPTED BY.
RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS




' TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
. TOWN HALL, 355 UNION AVENUE
. NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 112550

DATB ‘ E o | CLATMED roumD &
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December 9, 1991 2

MR. FENWICK: This is a request for 11 foot & inch
front yard and 9 foot 6 .inch rear vard variance for
existing pool, deck and shed at 15 Melrose Avenue in

"R-4 zone. Revised notice of denial issued by Building
“Inspector.

;Mr.'Jeffrey Stent came before the Board representing
this proposal. ‘ '

"MR. STENT: BRasically, I'm going to move everything
.within my lines and -go for the variance.

'MR. FENWICK: You have done something about the second

one then?

MR. STENT: Right., it’s on my property if you approve
it. ‘ ’

MR. KONKOL: How long was it like thatz

CMR. STENT: Since °87.°

MR. KONKOL: You g@ot & complaint?
MR . STENT: No; I had a vemortgage .
MR . KONKOL:  wet & ©.0.7

MR. STENT: Right.

MR. KONKOL: Neighbor s never objected when you put it

up?

MR. STENT: No. Only thing I did not realize was I was
on the property like & inches according te the new o
survey. ' C

MR. FENWICK: You are on touwn property, that retaining
wall next to you is in the road. : ‘

‘MR. FINNEGAN: Your side‘property is only 4 inches froﬁ

the town property?

MR. STENT: FRight.




s ?iwkwmwﬂ a%&%ﬁ@%ﬂmwwﬁwWﬁ%ﬁ#ﬁ@m”@@ﬁ&%%M%ﬁ@ﬁ@“w%m”mﬂﬁwww&”wm@#Wm%ﬁw‘

- : S ' December 9, 1991 I -3
B MR. LUCIA: Mr. Stent do I understand that you have
moved this 6 inches: in onto your property°

MR. STENT: That is what we are going to do.

‘MR. LUCIA: The way the reVLSed denlal is worded it
appears that the required front yard is 12 feet. Mr.
Stent is proposing 6 inches so requires a variance of
11 feet 6 inches and required rear yard is 10 feet.
Mr. Stent is proposing 6 inches there. The variance he
requests on that is 9 feet 6 inches. That involves a
number of provisions of the zoning Local Law all of
which come to the same numbers as I Jjust read just for
the record we probably should spell them out. That is
Section 48-21G1, that provides no pool shall be in
vyequired front vyard and also that no pool shall be
closer than 10 feet to the property line. This is a
front yard, Mr. Stent has two front yards. It’s a
“corner lot. Also involves a variance of supplemental
vard vegulations in Section 48-14A1B, that provides
that an accessory building should be set back 10 feet
from the lot line that would apply to the deck and the
shed and also 48-14A4, the provides no accessory
] building shall project nearer to the streef on which
i ‘ : the principal building fronts than the principal
building itself. Again, that applies to the deck and
the shed. So. I think in those two ares . .variances for
front. yard and rear yvard are encompassed on all those
areas of the zoning ordinance. Also, Mr. Stent at the
lazt preliminary we asked one of the Board members had
asked sbout developmental coverage. Did you get a
calculation? |

MR. STENT: A

O]

far as the sguare footage?
MR. LUCIA: Right.

MR . STENT: No. I kuow I have an awful little vard, 1.
know that. - . :

MR. LUCIA: The maximum is 30%. The only reason that
it had been raised at the last meeting is since you’re
here applying for variances, you might as well get them
all out of the way at the same tlme,~if ‘there is a
problem, your surveyor certalnly can do that
calculation Tor you. ‘

i




o

:eeDeCehbef’?;fiééi ‘de~ﬂ:fdf  A

>M§“NUGENT; The house is over 30/ ‘ﬁk‘
eMR LUCIA It could very well be

‘:MR STENT The house 1s 1tself I know that
:measurements on the house I m over.‘

MR . LUCIA-‘ My. suggestlon would be you’re .here’ anyway,

it’s not going to be anymore expensive. to add one more

'llne on the requested: varlances, do the calculatlon and
‘come back wlth 1t

;MRL STENT: - Get that done 1:omght'>

MR. LUCIA:  It's going to requxre your surveyor to
fcompute out the area of the house, pool, deck, any

walks, drives, an/thlng ‘else that is an 1mperv1ous
surface and. relates that" total areu of the land you

'*901ng to . have. to have your: ‘surveyor do it.. When you
~come- back the numbers can be’ added if that’° the

Board s wlshes

MR STENT: Nlll I need that for @ C 0. 2

MR . LUCIA You would need lt as" PdYt of VUUT
application. Thls will not resolve it tonlght That’s

- preliminary. The Board may. set you up for a public,
. hearing. If you had that number asouming yYou’'re

granted wvariance s on evenythlnq yuu ?ppllfd f01 YO

‘can apply for a C V0.

MR. NUGENT:  He. can do it mm self, can’t he?

(/1]
o

MR . FENWICK: He has eurwevor

MR, LUCIA: I°’m riot sSUY & gcometrlcally 1f he hlmqelf

can do all the calculatlon:

'MR. F&NNICK : Pwetty squax

'rHR.fFINNEGANr. That s an 1mperv1ous surfaCe7

MR- LUCIA Imperv1ous surface 1s Stlll con51dered

»vwlthln the developmental coveraqe

‘jMR;'BABCOCK" iYee, szdewelks. drlveways

MR FENQICK That s anyfhlnq that’ not draes




MR. STENT: - Y

‘Decémbef‘9,;1§91 S R

MR. NUGENT: If the driveway is dirt, does that still

count?

' MR. BABCOCK: No.

MR. LUCIA: If it’s dirt, it does not.count.

MR. BABCOCK: Right.

"MR. FENWICK: Something we are going to need from you

is a matter of interest to the Board and a matter of
record as to why is the pool there or why is the deck
there, why can’t it be someplace else, why is the shed
there, why can’t it be someplace else? ‘ ‘

MR. STENT: There is a letter attached explaining that.

“MR. FENWICK: I don’tﬁseé that reason heve anywhere.

MR. STENT: . On the letter there, it’s on the letter.

"MR. LUCIA: I did not see any letter from you.

ez, explaining, because I have no room to
go anyplace else with it.

MR. FENWICK: Who did the letter go to?

MR. STENT: It was with the application.

g

MR . LUCIA: . Unlezs it’s in the Building Inspector’s

Tile, 1 don’t think this Boavrd nas sszen a letter.

MR. BABCOCK: " Mr. Stent, did you give that to my
office? L ,

MR. STENT: Yes. with the new permit.

MR. FENWICK: We can save a lot of trouble if 90u can-

just explain it to us, it will become a matter of
record anyway. = ‘ i :

MR. STENT: Basically, that is the reason I don’t have

any voom to go do anything else. .If I move the pool
down, I wouldn’t be able to get in and out of the
house. The shed in order to be within boundaries, I
~would have, to set it up against. the back of my house -




" MR. LUCIA: I have no‘mofe‘dueatiOns.. As

December 9, 1991 - . e

N H

d.andwthéréfisn t _enough room there to go anyplace with
“it. Windows, I would be’ blocking off; access in and
~.out .of the-house, 1f I move the pool over to the other

end --

MR. FINNEGAN: It would be a safety hazard going in and

joUt‘of the back of the yard ‘in case of fire?
;‘.MR‘.V'.STENT?; Yes.©

" MR. FENWICK:  You also have shrubbery that ‘goes around
© L your house too, rlght° e

‘MR. STENT: ALl the way up beyond this deck That
. would have to:be removed .

: ‘MRa LUCIA: The shrubbery 1f 1t s Wlthln the town
. street, no, we can’t grant you a varlance to keep it
tHere but unless the town needs it vemoved. for access
Jto UtllltleS‘OT somethlng that °hould not be a problem.
:'MR; FENMICK:"when are youw antlclpatlng moving that?

MR. STENT: whenpver I get dPPYOle or whenevér I get
~.an okay, weather pe1m1tt1nq.‘ o ’ )

MR FENNICK: ‘Dan., do1you;havé anymore ‘questionsy

t
started to indicate before., if you're set u
public hearing by the 8card, in order for th
grant you the avea wvariances, vyou have .to p '
gomething called practical difficulty. And in order to
do-that, you’ll mneed to show what. significan. cconomic

dnjury you‘suffar from the strict application of the .
ordinance to your land. In other words, show us how it

is that you can’t locate the pool and the dech

‘comeplace else. why it would be uneconomical for you to

do that. It‘mlght Jjust be’ prartlcal showing if thewe s
o phy51cal -other ares to put it on the lot, cther:

‘than what ig’ already the house and drlves and walks,

maybe you’re kind of boxed into the 31tuat10n

MR. STENT: That 1s pretty much rlght where we' ar-‘at.x

“MR“LUCIA AS. Dart of that. you can use ohe cost Jf
the parcel. Lumpaucd to its value, 'why you would not get
o a t—aaonabla raturn an. the property 1f YﬁL were not o
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‘allowed to put 1mpf9vements~on‘it. That kind of

economic showing. . Also, if you’re set up for a public
hearing, you should come back with a copy of your deed,
title policy and you may have that' in you flle or get

~it from the lawyer representing you. And I think that

the Board would like to see some photographs of: the’
pProperty, pool and deck and the back yard and
espec1ally if you’re making a showing of everything
being close together, the photographs can help your
case, okay? : : o ‘ : ,

MR. STENT: Yes.

MR. FENWICK: We don’t have anymore comments from the
Members of the Board, we’ll need that developmental
coverage, 1 can tell you right now, don’t come back
without it because you’ll just knock your publlc
hearing. 1lght away,rlf you do.

‘MR TANNER® Make a motion we set him up for a public
“hearing. ' W o S v

MR. NUGENT: 1I°1l] second it.

ROLL CALL:

Mr . Finnegan Aye
Mr . Konkol . Aye
Mr. Tanner Aye
My . Nugent , Aye ‘
iy . Fenwick Aye
MR. BABCOCK: Juszt make sure when you do the

developmental coverage calculaticn, get it to me so I
can revise the denial to zend back to this Board, okay.
see if you can do that as soon as PubSlbl“ S50 you can

ccontinue with your public heaxlng

" MR. STENT: "Yes.

MR. FENWICK: If you bring it in that night' we’re going
to be seeing it for‘the first time and we wouldn’ t have
a chance to look at it. ’ :

MR. NUGENT: Find a copy of that letter.

MR. BABCOCK: If you have a extva copy, I.don’t seem to
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have one in my~file‘ﬁeither,

' MR. STENT: Okay .

MR. LUCIA: The town has a fee schedule, resxdentlal
~single family ‘application is $50 plus publication and .
-other costs and the town consultant review fees. ‘We

have been taking a deposit of %250 in addition to the
$50. against zoning review fees. If it’s less than

"that, you get a refund. 1If it’s more than that, you

get a bill. I don’t anticipate at this point it should
be more than that. - When you bring back the

" application, we need two checks for Pat, one for $50
' and the other one for %250, both payable ‘to the Town of

New Windsor . - If you have the developmental coverage at
the time, she can get: the. numbers bdck ‘to Mike.

MR . STENT: uhat does‘the $250 cover?.

MR. LUCIA: . My fees in terms of the application,
structuring of the Board to handle the variance
application and ultlmdrely writing the formal decision
that will bec ome the Varlance for your property.

MR FENNICKJ “after all is said and done, theve will be
a formal decision written to vour case that will be
similar to this. "

MRS, BARNHARTi Alsc, we. you hkrow, if there is any
money that 'we haven’t used, that will go back to you
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MR. FENWICK Request for (1) 12 foot front yard and,
(2) 9 foot 6 inch rear yard for existing pool and deck

" located at 15 Melrose Avenue in R-4 zone . - Also, pool

‘does not meet minimum 10 foot setback in accordance with

‘Section 48- 21(1)(G); deck and shed do not meet minimum

.10 foot setback for corner lot. Wlth regard to ,
obstruction of view - Section 48-14(B)(1); and: pool

deck #@nd shed project cloeer to road than hou°e -

~Section 48~ -14(C ) 4).

Mr . Jeffrey ctent came before the BOde representlnq

‘Vthls proposal

',MR LUCIA: Mlke and I were QOan over the e oectlone.

before the meeting. I belleve the reference to Section .”
48— 21CEX 1) does mot constitute a violation here I
think the obstructlon would have to be within 30 feet of
the street corner and 1 think this is’ beyond so he ‘

‘probably doesn’t need a variance on that item and the

last item chould refer to Section 48-14(A)(4) instead of
(c)(4a). A : , - . ,

MR. NUSENT: 48-14(E X 1)7

' MR. LUCIA: Mike and I do not think that’s applicable to

this site.
MR. FINNEGAN: That’s,therdeck or shed°

MR. LUCIA: The fact that it's move than 40 feet so it
doesn t violate that °pec1flc sectlon

MR. EENwIch- ,Mr.vStent. woqld you come up and explain
to"us the problem? : ‘ B o :

MR. STENMT: . woll in 1987, I put this up. I dldn t. get

no permit, all rlght then I applied for a permit and it

got lost oomeplace in the shuffle and I’m here and now
what I’ve done - lS remortgaged the house and I m looklng
for-a. C O : S

" MR. LUCIA: Mr. Stent, 1f 1 could Juvt ask you a couple
of questions._ Looklng af rhaf copy ot the survey that S.
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h‘attached to your appllcatlon, 1t appears that the deck
‘vactually encroaches on the street by half a foot. .The
variance request is for zero front yard lzero foot front

'h*yard "It appears:

“

MR;7STENT= It would be elde yard

MR.LUCIA: Actually have two front yards, the way thls
. zoning ordinance is. worded; you. have a - front yard on

* Melrose and also on Lancer but it would appear that you
are- ‘half a foot 1nto the street

, MR.'STENT There s a retaxnlng wall and that s 4 feet
~_out beyond my deck ' ; : 2

Ath.;LUCIA:h You JUSt ‘went even thh that°‘
H‘MR,,STENT?‘ No R m‘4 feet.ln fromathe TOdd from that;“'

MR, LUCIA: I thlnk ma'be your. perception of’ the road‘is}
© the paved surface. "Thf atreet line that the, town has is

" wider than thw paved. surface so that lllu tration o
appears, makes it appear thdt vour deck actually /
encroaches on the etreet Even if this Board were. to
cgrant you a variance vou seek, Lhey have no power

' whatsoever ‘to let you encroach upon fhe sf1eet

KMR »qTENT: what about the 1eta1n1nq wall behlnd me°

MR. LUCIA That\s thernext‘quectlon CIf vou look. at
the illustration. it appears that the shed may encroach
by. half & foot onto your neighbor's propertV_al

MR. STENT: It don’t.

MR. LUCIA: _If,you1look at the way the surveyor
designated it. vou might want to.check with the surveyor
because the way he illustrated 'it, it showed it half a
foot with an arrow pointing toward your neighbor.

1 MR. STENT: Thetfsllnlbetweenmthe wall and*the'
neighbor’s yard. . = . e S o

MR. TORLEY: Do you have he survey?

MR. LUCIA: If the EOle we 3.ﬂo'q1anl the variance, if
‘it encroaches, the Board ha no power to grant you a. B
cvariance to ena Qeﬁh on’ thc nc;q”bor Q‘pYokatf_1
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MR. STENT: I’m saying this. wall rlght here going up’
behind the nelghbors yard is out here, that goes all the.
way to the corner. There’s a 15 foot retaining wall,

all right, I’m inside of that .. ZEVLdently, in the mlddle

of the =treet if I'm .--

MR LUCIA: " If there was an efror made, it doesn’t

Jjustify repeating the error. I’m not saying there was

an error made, if that’s the case, it doesn’t Justify
that . ’ .

MR. NUGENT: Do you haﬁe'a‘probiem moving the shed,

*putting‘itvsomewhere'else?

MR. STENT: No, I’d just slide it. It can go ahywhere,v
sllde it on the other side of the yaxd It’s not bolted

in Qr,nothlng,,1u°t a freevtandlng woadcn shed.

MRx NUGENT " That would deTlnltely take away some of the
variances rpqulred o

MR . FENNICK . And the shed does seem to be the concern
right now. The deck is going to.be a problem. The deck
is almost beyond our, what . we can do, our jurisdiction

because it dowss oo over the proparty llne There's Jjust’
~nothing we can do. There’s nothing we. can do about
that. The rsoul, wne of the arguments you're going to

have to tell us is why the pool was put in where it was.
Was it becauce of the land?

MR. STENT: <Well; the house is close. I have a
retaining wall. . : 4 :

MR. FENWICK: What I .am éaying.is.could it have gone
this way further into the vyard?

MR. STENT: Put it that way, yeah, but . it would have

"been like in the center'G. the vard. The yard is not

that big.

MR. NUGEMT: I°'m familiar with this pisce of property
and it’s pretty crowded piece of property. It’s a small
lot to start with as they all are. I°d like to see the
Iurvey . : k '

MR. FENWICK: Zees what Itn ﬁolPlnﬂ “buu-, are the deck .
it’s on the property line o -
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g HRQ“FINNEGAN: Nhose fence 1s that 1s that your fence°l

7MR.‘STENT£  Cha1n llnk fence, that 's mine. That s been
there since.fZQ,f . L : ‘

KMR FENNICK:, Ithvnot the town s retalnlng wall
,'MR NUGENT' ‘Next door nelghboxs

tMR.;FENwICK: ‘How long has the\retaininé_wall‘beén '
there? ‘ . o S : :
, MR STENT A‘tew yeafs Down .the 1oad if you ptobabiy‘
once my. kids get a little older,.this will all go down.
I’ve got, we’ve got. a AHfootvpool we’re talking about.
MR"-TORLEY: ANy way*you Can’moVaothé_tHing?_
MR. STENT: The deck is set in cement .

“ MR. FINNEGAN: The dedk is'how_mahyr;hches off the
property J.Jme'> ' ' EERE ~ L : .
QMR. STENT: Six (6) 1nches .
‘ ‘f | MR. FINNEGAN: The post is twalght down?
MR. STENT: Yes. See, on the back of the deck we have
got a thlng built around it. so you .can t see in, can’t
see out, locoking at the trailers across ‘the street from
me. o : S o .

MR. FINNEGAN: Can you shorten the deck a little bit by
putting a post in? . : : - :

MR. STENT: P05°1b1> 1f we had to.

'MRﬂ_TORLEY= Chalrman 8 p01nfed out lf you re over the
‘ pvopevty‘line, thexe s nothlng we - can do on that

MR. FENwICK Ne can t vary you .onto someone else S
property. That s ‘what, ‘would happen, whether it’s a-

. person or thP town or whatpver, you can’t do- anythan
Labout ‘that. It’s not the right-of- way 1is something.
that’s been glven, hasn’t ‘been given to- you but the,
vight-of-way. is someth;nq you’re taklng, not the oth@x
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'f‘Qéy around.. There s not enough of an overhang or
»anythlng there. Ne re saylng 1t S what’>

. MR. STENT: 1 ve. got a thlng in the back thlS high, the
deck in the back its all got to be moved then Like I
,1say, ‘if 1t has to be, 1t has to-. be ‘

,MRf TQRLEY: The bank isn. t 901ng to touch it.

MR. STENT: They are holdlng my money now. I’'m in a

“,Catch 22 for the price of what I have got and the pool,
’that 's what the bank 1s holdlng

'MR LUCIA 1s the post on the deck rlght up agalnst the
.edge of 1t or. lS 1t cantllevered over°

MR STENT I don t~knowf;t'there 8,6 ;nches there or

Snot. ..

MR. LUCiA ‘ Cantllevered over, it should be a falrly

~ edsy matter to shorten the deck by 6 1nches, if it’s
‘:not '

MR. STENT ' It’s»feally'put together, it’s not going

‘nowhere

" MR. FENWICK: Even if it were.up'to this Board and being
that it ‘was brought before the Board and we ‘told you

- we’d give you or if we voted- on this,.we’d give you a

“zero varlance . THat doesn’t clear you of that section

and that’s not going to clear you with-the bank. That’s
a definite problem. . It’s not a problem we can do

-anything about.
' MR. STENT: I don t know lT 1t s over that 6 1nches

A\Mé NUGENT : 'If he moved h1° deck and his shed back off

of the alleged property llne, he would still have to
come back for. another varlance AT

MR;'FENNICK: He ’ s Stlll to close, no matter what

MR . - LUCIA. Stlll a varlance, he 'S’ also closer than 10
feet to the property line. and the entlre de¢k anc pool

uprogect "not the entire pool but part-of the pool and:

part of . the deck PYOJeCt closer to the street than the&‘

‘front bulldlng llne 1° SO actually nothlng should be'
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closer to the street than the, I'gdéss~whet'you.wodld
zcall the 31de of your house ‘ R

MR. STENT: - You go out the back door and walk around the

“pool like thls.

" MR . LUCIA; It s no doubt 1t s a small lot

MR. STENT: ‘I have got 20 foot everythlng needs a

varlance down there.

MR . LUCIA what thls Board has the problem of. solv1ng

. ‘is how your reasonable use of the property and
- significant economic injury impacts you whether or not

it could be done with a smaller variance than 100%,

('obv10usly that’s asking for everythlng And that’s
l901ng to be the: dlfflcult p01nt to prove for you .

_“MR TORLEY If my bulk table is. up-to-date, 'you mlght
o need developmental coveraqe., It’s 30%.-in the R-4.

'MR. FENWICK: ~ Not really as: concerned about ‘that as the

- deck.problem. I don’t know what the remedy for it is

" but something is going to have to happen . Like I said,

it’s beyond our, anythlng we can do, anything about even

if we were to grant you.the varlante, that’s not going
to satisfy the bank becau se you re overextended on the
property line. ‘

MR. STENT: No C.O,*then.~ I can’t get the C.0. without
it, right? S . : ' ‘

MR. NUGENT: I don t thlnk they’d give him one if we
- gave him. the varlance ‘

MR. STENT: The benk don’t give you the C.0., these
people do ‘ S ‘

MR . LUCIA This Board would Just vote on your - varlance;‘

The C.O. would be issued by the Building Inspector.

But, the issue is raised that he’s now ‘aware that al .
portion. of the deck is now w1th1n the street line. -I’m
not °ure he s 901ng to 1ssue a . C 0 ' ‘

MR. BABCOCK Mr Chalrman, maybe I can speak to. that ,
" Rather than have him cut & inches off the" deck and come
in for a zero variance, I: thought ‘the' Board should see
this before we ask- hlm to do any rennovatlons ' If
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f7you re not going to accept 1t rlght on the property

line, here s no :sense: of. hlm cuttlng 5 ‘inches off and

- then going. back. That s really the reason. The other
-thing that we :haven’t. discussed yet is the fence out
‘there. I don’t know.whether it’s even up for your

‘discussion or: not whlch is PYOJeCtlng out off the

‘property llne

1

\gMR FENNICK Oh, T see that s also owned byt--,

. MR. BABCOCK Town of Newburgh Itwould‘assume that it’s
'u‘owned by My . Stent. : : .

MR. STENT: It was there when 1 bought' the house in 79,

been there 81nce then

’ MR NUGENT: Mr Chalrman, would 1t be possible for us -

to table this. hearlng for: the. time being until each of

us had a. chance to .go ‘over: and look at the plece of
"”propexty° ,

f'MR FENNICK I have got. - no problem wlth that

MR NUGENT He may come up wlth some new ldeas in the:
meantime of ways to try to correct this but I think that
he should, evewyone of us should go over and look at
this site. : ~ .

“MR; TORLEY: Nhat oolorvis your house?

3 MR;'STENTt,'GTeen

MR. TORLEY: I think I’ve been fhere It’s a very nice
setup., Jjust unfortunate it’s on the wrong °1de of the

Aproperty line.

MR»‘FINNEGANi' hrubbewy along slde of it?

MR. STENT: Yes; that s mlne

‘,MR FINNEGAN - uhere the ahrubbery ln relatlon to
"thaf° - A ‘ : .

'”.MR FENNICK Probably on the town property

MR STENT If s all down along her

MRS EARNHAPT-] Nhlch 51de 1s that°
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"MR. STENT: Right‘out‘en»the rdad °ide

MR. TORLEY: I have’ no dlfflculty Wlth the zero

' clearance there.

MR . FiNNEGAN' I would have no problem

MR. TORLEY: Hope that you could take out the posts. He
Sald he can move the shed ,

MR. STENT: . The shed can be slid anyplace That’s

freestandlng

‘MR. FENWICK:. Unless‘you can actually hack off the

backside of that deck, vou’'re going to have some
problem, if you wanted to adjust the deck.

‘MR. STENT: I know the fence is over but ‘I’'m pretty‘sure

that the deck has to be awful close. The chain link
fence that’s now, there’s no doubt about that, that’s

Vdeflnltely out.

" MR. LUCIA: You may want to engage a surveyor, get a

little more pre01se location, if you think it’s that
close. If it’'s a matter of inches.

MR. NUGENT: That’s done byra surveyor , Washburn.

MR. STENT: I asked hlm to recommend somebody and they
said hlm so ~-

MR. LUCIA: Also if you engage a surveyor, have them
check developmental coverage. You’re limited to 35%7?

MR. BABCOCK: Thivrty (30%) percent.

MR. LUCIA: Thirty (30%) percent coverage of your lot

“area with buildings, decks, pools, sheds, drives,

whatever, if it poses a problem here that would be
another variance you might as well apply for at the same
time, if you’re 901ng to come in applylng for these

var lances

MR. STENT: - Where do I flnd thls out?

MR. LUCIA: Surveyor would have to do the computatlon,’
flgure the area of the 1mprovements agalnst the area’ of
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“the-lot If it’s more than 30%, théﬁ’s‘the'additional
" variance you have to apply for ‘ L '

MR.,TORLEY. Get all the varlances so you re set.’

MR. FENWICK: This is 60[foot w1de,‘the lot is 60 or 507

MR. TORLEY: How close is the pool ltselT to the edge'>

MR. BABCOCK: You sald it’s less than 10 feet. Well, it .
cannot project closer to the street than what the
principle building isvso it’s definitely in that area.
The principle building is 12 foot off the.property‘line
so the pool would have to be ‘12 foot. That’s a front

- vard. So, -even wlthout the deck, the pool would need a

variance.

"MR: STENT: When they th it up , they told me 10 foot or

something.
MR. TORLEY: Who put up the pool?

MR. STENT: Polytech. Just to make a recommendation, I
think you should have a pool permit. and what you have to

- have. for electric.

MR. NUGENT: They do.

MR. FENWICK: Sure-is.

~MR. STENT: They should have to when Lhey buy a2 pool,

they don’t: tell you none of this.

MR. FENWICK: That’s right. Thai’ been my argument for
vyears. They shouldn’t be able to put it up until they

.have a C.0. in thelr hands .

MR. STENT: That another, you know -

MR. NUGENT: In order .not to carry thls thing to far,

. can I make a motion that we table this until the Board

‘has a chance to look at this piece of property and
possibly Mr. Stent’ has a - chance to look over his .
‘predicament and he may - be, he may have a few
rpcommendatlons thaf he can rorrpct thlngs.
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1 . | - MR.TORLEY: I'll second'it.

 ROLL CALL:

Mr.. Torley - “ .. Aye "

Mr . Finnegan Aye

‘ Mr . Nugent - . .Aye
. .. Mr., Tanner ST Aye
~ Mr. Fenwick . o Aye

MR. LUCIA: Do .you understand the reason for the Board
tabling this? o o R

[
i

" MR. STENTf“Yeah; I;llvcheék in thé meantime and see.

B R MR. FENWICK: ‘Take a good look and see if there;s
S something you can come up with.




